ASPHALT PAVING - ENGINEERING CONTRACTORS
LIC. A-782508

lanuary 8, 2025

Department of Transportation
Office Engineer MS 431727 30™ St.
Sacramento, CA 95816

PH 916-227-6280 FAX 916-227-6882
Attn: Office Engineer

Subject: Subcontractor Listing — Inadvertent Clerical Error
Caltrans Contract # 12-0R32U4
Bid Opening Date 1/07/25

Dear Sir/ Madam,

RJ Noble Co. submitted a proposal for the above mentioned contract at 2:00pm on January 7, 2025, We are
advising that we made an inadvertent clerical error on the Subcontractor’s listing by mistakenly leaving out
the license number and DIR number for DRS Rebar Inc. for items # 185-189. The license number and DIR
number for their other bid items was listed at time of bid however, they were inadvertently not entered at bid
time. We meant to list the license # 981885 and the DIR # 1000048191 for these items. DRS Rebar Inc. was
also inadvertently listed for item # 183 — (Portion) Concrete Barrier (Type 60MG) twice. I hope this letter will
clarify any possible minor irregularities with the subcontractor listing for this project. Please feel free to
contact me with any questions you might have regarding this matter.

Vice President of Construction
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